

DRAFT MINUTES

At a future meeting the council will consider the accuracy of these minutes so they may be subject to change. Please check the minutes of the next meeting to confirm whether or not they have been amended

Minutes of a Meeting of Lanlivery Parish Council held in the Village Hall on Wednesday 28th October 2015 at 7.00pm

15/76 Present Cllrs Haley, Hughes, Richards, Roberts, Sinkins and Turner

In attendance The Parish Clerk, Sally Vincent
Cornwall Cllr Mrs Benedicte Jenkinson
3 members of the public

15/77 Apologies Cllr Christophers, PCSO Natalie Merrikin

15/78 Declaration of Interests

- i. Pecuniary** - None
- ii. Non Registerable** - None
- iii. Dispensations** - None

15/79 Public Questions/Police Report

Police Report

There had been 1 recorded crime in the parish during September – 1 x dog out of control causing injury and 4 logs created – 2 x transport, 2 x public safety.

Public Questions

Ed Veerman queried if the parish council was still receiving an annual payment for the solar farm at Sweetshouse. The Clerk responded in the affirmative.

15/80 Minutes of Meeting held on 23rd September 2015

It was proposed by Cllr Sinkins, seconded Cllr Turner and RESOLVED that the minutes be confirmed and signed by the Chairman.

15/81 Matters arising from the minutes not on the agenda – for report only

15/66. Cllr Jenkinson reported that she was still awaiting a report on the pipe weeping liquid on to the footpath from the Crown to Roselath
16/71. The Clerk reported that she had attended a Cornwall Council training session on the Paperless Planning initiative, which had highlighted numerous problems. However, it was clear that CC had no intention of reconsidering their decision to introduce compulsory participation from 1st April 2016. Mike Phillips had been asked to cost out a laptop, screen and projector.

15/82 To receive reports from the Cornwall Councillor

Cllr Jenkinson reported

- Cornwall Council was unlikely to spend any money on footpaths

- At the recent Community Network meeting it had been confirmed that EU money was available to support rural businesses; she would forward details to the Clerk
- Cllr Roberts reported that Service Standards were also discussed at the Network meeting and definitive lists would be available in February 2016

15/83 To receive reports (if any) from Parish Council Representatives

Luxulyan Valley Partnership. Cllr Sinkins reported that an initial phase of grant funding had been approved by the Heritage Lottery Fund

15/84 Correspondence – *for information only*

The correspondence list had been circulated and the correspondence was left ‘on the table’ for Councillors attention.

A letter had been received from Scope advising of the imminent new ownership of Churchtown Farm. The purchasers were a partnership between The Lost Gardens of Heligan and Hurst Lodge School, Ascot. Sir Tim Smit, one of the partners, had offered to meet and discuss his plans with the parish council.

Cllr Turner reported that a footpath in Churchtown had been diverted many years ago. There was now an alternate permissive path in place but she was concerned that this could be blocked by the new owners, which would restrict access to the Holy Well. Cllr Turner agreed to let the Clerk have a copy of a map showing the old footpath.

15/85 Accounts for Approval

None

15/86 Planning

PA15/07983. Installation of ground mounted solar panels. Land west of Balquolly House. Cllr Richards proposed, Cllr Sinkins seconded and it was RESOLVED that a recommendation of no objection should be made to Cornwall Council.

15/87 Neighbourhood Plan

Cllr Sinkins reported that Tony Lee had promised to complete a draft Plan by the following week. As soon as she received it she would organise a meeting for the Steering Group to view and discuss the document.

15/88 Community Emergency Plan

Cllr Roberts reported that the Plan was progressing; at the Community Network meeting ideas for additional content had been suggested. The Clerk reported that a £500 grant was available from Cornwall Council and supplied Cllr Roberts with the details.

15/89 Criminal Records Checks for Members

Given that Cornwall Council would not fund this initiative, it was proposed by Cllr Sinkins, seconded Cllr Roberts and RESOLVED that the parish council would not be justified in undertaking the checks at the present time, but that this position should be subject to review.

15/90 To receive reports (if any) from Parish Councillors

Cllr Richards reported that the road at Sweetshouse had been resurfaced but at one point the drain was actually higher than the road

Cllr Sinkins reported notices showing 'Uneven Road Surface' had been erected at Loving Lane and the road from Penpillick to Trethevey.

Date of Next Meeting 25th November 2015

Meeting Closed 7.51pm